From: Jennifer Elhardt

To: Katie Dana

Subject: RE: Booth 215 - Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co Inc. - EAC Confirmation
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2023 3:33:50 PM
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No, as long as | have the EAC form and the COl that is all | need. We do not send any formal
approvals.

Jennifer Elhardt

Exhibitor Services Coordinator

t847.426.3100 | f 847.426.3111 | ¢ 912.266.3173
2575 Northwest Parkway | Elgin, IL 60124
www.vipertradeshow.com

SHOVIPE R

TRADESHOW SERVICES

follow us on Linked [m

From: Katie Dana <kdana@ampminc.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 2:27 PM

To: Jennifer Elhardt <JElhardt@vipertradeshow.com>

Subject: Booth 215 - Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co Inc. - EAC Confirmation

Hi Jennifer,

| have a note just to circle back to seek confirmation/approval of our EAC for show labor. | know you
have the receipt of the EAC document on the invoice, but do you send over a formal approval?
Please advise so we know what to expect for our records. Thank you!

ﬁ M p M Katie Dana
+1.989.837.8814
kdana@ampminc.com
ampminc.com
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